

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

January 11, 2013

Attn: Bill DeFelice
Bill DeFelice
P.O. Box: 20
Monroe, CT 06468

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Bill DeFelice,

This refers to application, File No. 0630-EX-PL-2012, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Your request concerns broadcast radio testing that falls outside of the scope of Part 5. Your request should be referred to the FCC Media Bureau for their review and consideration as an STA under the broadcast rules.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 18990

Sincerely,

Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division